
 
 

February 5, 2020 
 
Mark Holding Raggio 
United States Department of Transportation  
Office of Aviation Analysis 
1200 New Jersey Ave SE 
Washington, DC 20590 
 
 
Seasonal Schedule Adjustment for Canyonlands Field Airport, UT 
 
Dear Mr. Raggio: 
 
In an effort to better align capacity with demand, SkyWest is proposing to continue 
seasonal adjustments to the flight schedules at Canyonlands Field Airport. The schedule 
of adjustments are as follows: 
 

 3/01/20 – 05/02/20 - 12 weekly RTs 
 05/03/20 – 06/06/20 - 18 weekly RTs 
 06/07/20 – 08/15/20 - 12 weekly RTs 
 08/16/20 – 10/24/20 - 18 weekly RTs 
 10/25/20 – 12/05/20 – 12 weekly RTs 
 12/06/20 – 02/27/21 - 7 weekly RTs 
 

SkyWest intends to continue with seasonal adjustments for the duration of the contract if 
we are selected for the next contract period. Specific dates for the remainder of the 
contract period not addressed in this letter will be determined at a future date once 
schedule timelines become available. This seasonal schedule will provide the same 
number of annual round trips as the existing non-seasonal schedule.  
 
We anticipate this proposal will better serve the needs of passengers utilizing the 
Canyonlands Field Airport by providing more seats and connections during peak travel 
times. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 

 
 
Greg Atkin 
Managing Director – Market Development 
SkyWest Airlines 


